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From: Frances [fparis@dtccom.net]
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2008 11:40 PM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: HR 5632

It should never be considered possible to import nuclear waste into the US!!! We have no place to store the waste that we
create and and the entire nuclear power production should be rethought. It seems cheap to you to produce, but when the
storage of waste and the possible contamination from a mistake is talem omtp account the cost is astranomical.
Please pass HR 5632 or something even stronger.
F Paris
Woodbury TN

DOCKETED

USNRC

May 27, 2008 (9:42am)

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
RULEMAKINGS AND

ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

- 6) /,,3
I



Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by TWMS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Mon, 26 May 2008
23:34:14 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2
X-SBRS: 6.3
X-MID: 16126751
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AgABAEMeOOgMG94Lo2dsb2JhbAATgiczZoR4gWYLgTCGTg EBAQEBAQUHCAcRkSCIXA
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,546,1204520400";

d="scan'208,217";a=" 16126751"
Received: from dtcmail.dtccom.net ([12.27.222.11]) by mail2.nrc.gov with
ESMTP; 26 May 2008 23:34:13 -0400

Received: from Shadow (dialup-12-1 07-247-124.dtccom.net [12.107.247.124]) by
dtcmail.dtccom.net (Postfix) with SMTP id 294D4390501C for
<hearingdocket@nrc.gov>; Mon, 26 May 2008 22:34:10 -0500 (CDT)

Message-ID: <001aOlc8bfab$486a7bb0$7cf76bOc@Shadow>
From: Frances <fparis@dtccom.net>
To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov>
Subject: HR 5632
Date: Mon, 26 May 2008 22:39:34 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="----=_NextPart_000_0017_01 C8BF81.5EC2A4C0"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMaiI-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2900.3138
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2900.3198
Return-Path: fparis@dtccom.net


